
MARSHALL P E N G R A, GENERAL MANAGER 2 5 0 WATTS. 14 9 0 K . C. 

tL. J 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Sir: 

O F F! C E S AND STUDIOS 
MUNICIPAL MARKET 
OAK RIDGE, TENNESSEE 

' ' T 6 e Atomic C i t y" 

March 13, 1918 

We are happy to confirm your report of March 7, 1948 at 
3:16-3:39 AM EST. We will be glad to hear from you at a future 
date if you are able to make out our signal over the interference. 

We have Raytheon equipment throughout, using their RA 250 
transmitter, wincharger 150' radiator with 1500' of four wire 
open transmission line. 

Hoping to hear from you again, I remain 

Sincerely, 

1;70' 

/John H. Fleet 
Chief Engineer 

"A Growing City of 36,000 Young People" 


